(f) Explain resource smoothing and resource

leveling.
(g) Discuss slack and critical path.
(h) Explain the advantages of histogram.

(1) What is material management ? How does
inventory help in management ?

(J) Explain the importance of safety measures in
construction. 1.5x10=15
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Note : Attempt Four questions in all, selecting one
question from any of the Sections A, B, C and D.

Q. No. 9 is compulsory.

Section A

1. (a) List various methods of construction. Discuss

the basis of the most commonly used method.
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(b) Define contract document. Briefly discuss the
contents of contract document. 2x7.5=15

(a) List and explain the various checks to be applied
for quality control during construction.

(b) Discuss the various components of construction
cost. Also discuss the basis of classification of
the construction cost. 2x7.5=15

Section B

(a) Discuss the equipment used for concreting of
different construction components.

(b) Explain the factors that control the operating
cost of equipment. 2x7.5=15

Elaborate various types of disputes that arise in
construction practices. What are the steps to be
adopted to settle the disputes ? 15

Section C

The time estimates for three activities A, B and C are
as follows :

Optimistic Most Likely Pessimistic

Time Time Time
A 10 12 14
B 6 8 12
C 5 10 12
W-J-21-0124 2

Determine expected time and variance for each
activity. Which activity has more reliable time
estimates ? 15

Discuss in brief the resources allocation problem.
What are the methods of solving the problem ? 15

Section D

Write short notes on the following :
(a) ABC Analysis
(b) Safety in Construction. 2x7.5=15

Explain the concept of Project Management
Information System (PMIS). Discuss the advantages
of PMIS. 15

(Compulsory Question)

(a) Define and explain tender document.

(b) Explain the requirement of quality control in
construction.

(¢) List various types of budget.

(d) Discuss the technic of conveyance in
construction.

(e) Explain the role of arbitrator in dispute.
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